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Tet (6516222 2311 Faax (65) 6222 3547

Clatms & Muter Undesweiting Dapt: 36 Robinsan Boad ®16-01 Oty House Singapore 058877
Tet (6516507 2648 Fau (B5) 5507 3045

whares mafiratrapital comag

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 16-05-2019 Qur Ref No. D19003258MFSH
Accident Date 14-05-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHC3897Z Third Party Vehicle. SKP7015Y
Survey Location 281 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Contact Person. NG KENJI
Contact No. 63882233/ 0 Fax No. 64751023
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
Appcimisd LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person MNA Fax No, 68416315
Contact Number, NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

PREMIUM
Cc : Workshop AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD Attention, MNIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge JOANNEY

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction
This is a computer generated letter, no signalure required




Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 4:33 pm

To: ‘Joanne Yong Lai fong'; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAUtD)

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKP 7015 Y AND YOUR INSURED SHC 3897 Z DATED ON
15/05/2019

Attachments: SKP 7015 P 14052019 GIA ADDENDUM.PDF

Dear Joanne and LKK,
Kindly be-informed that our client has withdrawn his claim from our end.

Attached is the GIA for your reference.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 8826 8736 p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

| -

Your closest companion
on the road.

he new AUAITAS

Email Disclabmer

This email, including any attachment, b confidertkl ansd may also be privileged

I you have received It In error, pleasa natify us immedistely by reply email and thsen oesete this message from your BB
Plaase do not cogy it or use It for any purpose, or diclose (55 contents o any attachmmi 1o sty other person. Thank you

From: Joanne Yong Lai fong [mailto:Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKP 7015 ¥ AND YOUR INSURED SHC 3897 Z DATED ON 15/05/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:05 AM

To: ‘Joanne Yong Lai fong'; 'CWS Motor Claims’

Cc: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19003258MFSH/
Attachments: SKP 7015Y - Prell Advise _pdf

Dear Joanne,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKP 7015Y.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiaw | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@®|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 5:45 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com. sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong' <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19003258MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 17/05/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha) Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6841-1972 | emndl: pssignments @lklkautocom | fox: 6256-94315
Bk 51 Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(q08933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 4:25 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Joanne Yong Lai fong
<Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18003258MFSH/1



Dear Sir/Mdm),

weé refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail,

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwnar 1D Type:

Ormer 1D

Vehicle Details

Viehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Cate:
Vahicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel.

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Englne No.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Markst Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years}):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 2B May 201%

PARFNMFE Ranale Fom i

Singapore NRIC
77581

SKP7015Y
No

28 May 2019
AUDI

A4 1B TFsI MU (ELE)

Black
2014
CJEDB5115

WAUZZZBKOFADOTS71

1250 kW (167 bhpl
$£28.952.00

305ep 2014

30 5ep 2014

0

$22.53300

Yes
29 Sep 2024
$16899.00

29 5ep 2024

E - Open Category
10

£74,40300
$38,95800
$55,857.00

M0 VLR, QOV.B0V IR/ VITACHDNV Enguim e DAE oY UDICOEIOMBLMETBgINPUL fFUNL | ILN_ILSFUaUsUUY | |
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6B4]1 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premivmauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No H 6366 2323

Fax No : 6B84] 1183
Reference :  PA/TP/OB34/2019/KK
Date :  16-May-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicleno. : SHC3897Z

First Capital Insurance Ltd
36 Robinson Road
# 16-01 City House

Singapore 06BB77
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel:6854 3909 Fax: 6507 3849
Owner's Name t  Mr. Periakaruppan
Address : 7 Tong Watt Road

#08-03

Singapore 238002
Telephone :  (HP}+b6593835877
Type of Claim :  Third party Claims
Policy No. : 1700041180-01
Vehicle No : SKP7015Y
Model Code + Audi Ad 1.BTFSIMU
Model / Year i Sep-14
Engine No :  CJE0BS11S
Chassis No :  WAUZZZBKOFAOO7571
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost S
Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date + 14-May-19

Place of Accident :  Penang Road In Front Of Park Mall



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
d for Acci ehicl
Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer front wire harness for headlight,
1 horns, outside temperature sensor and headlight S/N s 360.00 /

washer assy,

3 Torespray front bumper and Ihs frant fender. S 1,88000 |lovU
4 Tocarry out diagnostic check, S/IN 5§ 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,802.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
hicl
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER raf-:-r" 5 2,100.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS A" 5 234.00
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER EENTRE? f - 207.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE . ¥ ¢ 123.00
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE - § 177.00
6  RADIATOR GRILLE ¥ Kt S 1,005.00
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 7. 5 123.00
8  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH 5 45.00
9 FOAM FILLER PIECE 7 s 113.00
10  FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 7z 5 802.00
11 FRONT BUMPER COVER X ive s 115.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH 3 33.00
13 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE SUPPORT 2 2 S 23.00
14 SIGN “CAUTION" X RA s 13.00
15  AIR CONDITIONER STICKER RA™ s 22.00
16 FRONT FENDER - LH V‘lf"-["" s S04.00
17 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 4+ ‘ 5 52.00
18 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH #~ ~~ o 3 48.00
19  REAR DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - LH . 5 45.00
20 FRONT LOWER FENDER BRACE - LH »( 5+ C S 107.00
SUB SPARE PARTS $  6,291.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
i tVv
S/N__ Parts Description S5/Nett Remark
21  STONE CHIP GUARD 7 5 67.00
22 ADHESIVE TAPE 7 s 50.00
23 HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM-LH % 3 107.00
24 HEADLAMPS BRACKET -LH 2 $ 96.00
25 HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE - LH 3£~ 5 2,152.00
26 HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH ¥ ) $¥C 3 242,00
27  HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER- LH ¥ 7#p~YV" S 312.00
28 FRONT NUMBER PLATE X 3~ SIN § 40.00
29 sunories 7 s 600.00 7
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  9,957.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $  4,802.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 14,759.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend :  Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name :

Surveyed Date : :u/u F/f 161095 Y\
Authorised Date : ’2&\5\
Excess Cost : S M

Liability

Remarks ?“A’"‘J & %‘” e

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts In the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

LKK Auto Consultanis hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey uﬂurﬂ Bpray paeting
Yours faithfully, ';::;snhr i

. PECEs ang pubject 1o confirmation
PrElTﬂLIITI AutomobllES F't'E Ltd * Third panty survey is on a Without Presuice” basis

* No illegal modiicatianis} is allowed

* Stppiemeriary Hemis) must be resurveyed and
& Sutyect o final approval from insurance Company

Ackngwisdged by Repairer
Slgnature:
Date:

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi iIndustnial Park, Singapors 408933

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 189607T196R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affillated to Fedaration Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Red CS/FCI19008742/R18d3n2
#16.01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 088877 PatearR0E ””"I'Immmlm
Code: FCI2
1. Pollcy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 38972 Veh, Inspected SKP 7015Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D19003258MFSH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From JOANNE YONG Assign Date 16/05/20189
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI c.C 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WALLZZZBKOFADDTST Colour BLACK
Odometer 45846 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Fronl Tyre |225/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55R16 GOODYEAR B'mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT F‘CIETIC!-N.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/05/2018 Inspection Date 2110572018
Survey held at 261 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Repairer PREMIUM AUTOCARE CENTRE
Sa. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
ClIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Eslimale Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




y L

LE2i3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO, SKP TD15Y
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 2,100.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS (SN) NECESSARY 234,00 234.00
1 FERGNT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE | CHECK 207.00 .
SN)
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-LOWER CENTRE (SHN) * CHECK 123.00
1 :;ﬂ;lﬂm BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-UPPER CENTRE * CHECK 177.00
|
1|RADIATOR GRILLE (SN) SERVICEABLE 1,005.00 .
1|FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH (SN) * CHECK 123.00
1|FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH (SN) * CHECK 45,00 -
1|FOAM FILLER PIECE [SN) * CHECK 113.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (SN) * CHECK 802.00
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER (SN) SERVICEABLE 115.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH (SN) * CHECK 33.00
2|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE SUPPORT (SN} * CHECK 23.00 -
1|SIGN "CAUTION" (SN} NOT NECESSARY 13.00 .
1|AIR CONDITIONER STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 22.00 *
1|FRONT FENDER-LH (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 904.00
LABOUR
1|FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS (SN) NECESSARY 52.00 52.00
1|FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH (SN) NECESSARY 48,00 48.00
1|REAR DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET-LH (SN) * CHECK 45.00
1|FRONT LOWER FENDER BRACE-LH (SN) SERVICEABLE 107.00 -
1|STONE CHIP GUARD (SN} * CHECK 67.00
1|ADHESIVE TAPE (SN) * CHECK 50.00
1|HEADLAMP MOUNTING BEAM-LH (SN} * CHECK 107.00 -
1|HEADLAMPS BRACKET-LH (SN) * CHECK 98.00
1|HEADLIGHT GAS DISCHARGE-LH (SN} SCRATCHED 2,152.00 2,152.00
1|HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH (SN) SERVICEABLE 242,00
1|HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 312.00 .
LABOUR

Report Ref No, CS/FCI19008742/R1sd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Automotive Assossor

Reg No 18960718BR GST Reg. Mo 19-8807188-R Page No 2 of 2
aty Description of Parts Condition | =stmare Bgﬁ ‘Our ‘;{m"
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 40.00 =
1|SUNDRIES (SN) * CHECK 600.00 -
9.957.00 2.486.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS 360.00 360.00
FOR HEADLIGHT HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY.
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS 2.450.00 1.250.00
HEADLIGHT AND LHS FRONT FENDER RE-ORGANISE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT BUMPER,FRONT FENDER-LH AND HEADLIGHT
LIFT CYLINDER-LH
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LHS FRONT 1,800.00 1,100.00
FENDER
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. 182.00 182.00
4,802.00 2.802.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,759.00 5,388.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 5,388.00
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE]
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS $$2,611,00 NETT) | -
Report Rel No. CS/FCI19008742/R 1sd3n2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOEAMIRTE AMSAE-AMMATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DSCLAMER OF LIMBILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Raport s made salely for ihe wss and bemelil ol the Chent named on e font poge ol s Rapien




